
ADDENDUM #1 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2016-103 

 

KITSAP COUTNY PUBLIC WORKS  
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE 

 
 
TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Colby Wattling, Buyer 
 

CLOSING DATE: February 9, 2016 at 3:00PM (CHANGED) 
 
REF NO.: 2016-103 CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE  
 
DATE: January 26, 2016  
  
 

The following are responses to questions asked during the allowed timeframe as well as an updated schedule.  

 
Q1: In the schedule on page 2 of the RFP, please explain the expectations for item 9, “Anticipated software 

completion” due on March 30, 2016.  What is the County expecting from the selected on this date?  

A1: The County anticipates having the construction inspection portion of the software up and running. 

Q2: Should vendors list exceptions to the County Sample Contract for Professional Services and/or provide a 

copy of the vendors own agreements for services and software? 

A2: The provided contract is sample, the final executed contract may end up different than example. A vendor 

may provide their own for review. 

Q3: What is the estimated number of users? 

A3: 25 in house users but not all the first year. 15 users anticipated in first year 

Q4: What is the amount of construction volume to run through Procore next 12 months? 

A4: $13 Million 

Q5: What is the rough number of projects? 

A5: 12 

Q6: How many users estimated to be on the system? 

A6: 15 full users and 12 part time users 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Item Action Date 

1. Kitsap County Issues RFP January 15, 2016 

2. Proposers/Vendors must submit Proposal by 3:00 

p.m. Pacific Time 
February 9, 2016 

3. Proposer/Vendor Interviews February 18 or 19, 2016 

4. Kitsap County will Issue responses. February 22, 2016 

5. Contract execution by Board of County 

Commissioners 

March 14, 2016 

6. Notice to proceed to vendor March 15, 2016 

7. Anticipated software completion May 2, 2016 

 

 
 

 
There are no other changes to the original specifications other than what is changed by Addendum 1 and 

Acknowledgement of receipt of this and all ADDENDA are required. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 


